3/26/24, 10:44 AM Mail - Mayank Tiwari - Outlook

FW: Resignation- Mayank Tripathi

Pankaj Manocha <pankaj.manocha@paytmbank.com>
Tue 3/26/2024 10:42 AM

To:Shruti Raj <shruti.raj@paytmbank.com>
Cc:Mayank Tiwari <mayank.tiwari@paytmbank.com>;Anjali Kapur <anjali.kapur@paytmbank.com>

Hi Shruti,

Pls relieve Mayank Tiwari today only .

His last working day is today i.e 26™ March .

Thanks & Regards,

Pankaj Manocha
Alternate Principal Officer
AML-Compliance
M-9779944462

From: Dayaram Yadav <dayaram.yadav@paytmbank.com>
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 at 10:09 AM

To: Pankaj Manocha <pankaj.manocha@paytmbank.com>
Cc: Anjali Kapur <anjali.kapur@paytmbank.com>

Subject: Re: Resignation- Mayank Tripathi

ok

Best regards,

Dayaram Yadav

Principal Officer, AML Compliance
Contact +91 9323604338

From: Pankaj Manocha <pankaj.manocha@paytmbank.com>
Date: Tuesday, 26 March 2024 at 9:45 AM

To: Dayaram Yadav <dayaram.yadav@paytmbank.com>

Cc: Anjali Kapur <anjali.kapur@paytmbank.com>

Subject: FW: Resignation- Mayank Tripathi

Hi Dayaram,

Request your approval for early relieving as | received call from Mayank for early reliving as he got job with
condition to join on 27t March .

Thanks & Regards,

Pankaj Manocha
Alternate Principal Officer
AML-Compliance
M-9779944462
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From: Mayank Tiwari <mayank.tiwari@paytmbank.com>

Date: Friday, 22 March 2024 at 8:25 PM

To: Pankaj Manocha <pankaj.manocha@paytmbank.com>, Dayaram Yadav
<dayaram.yadav@paytmbank.com>

Cc: Anjali Kapur <anjali.kapur@paytmbank.com>, Abhinav Khare
<abhinav.khare@paytmbank.com>, Shruti Raj <shruti.raj@paytmbank.com>, Anant Gupta
<anant.gupta@paytmbank.com>

Subject: Resignation- Mayank Tripathi

Dear Sir,

| hope this email finds you well. | am writing this email to formally notify you of my resignation
from my position. As per our discussion, | have an offer where | have to join on 27t of March

2024 so requesting you to kindly provide me early relieving on 26t of March 2024 so | can join
my next organization on time without any hassle as | have to reallocate to another City. Thanks
for considering the same and requesting your acknowledgement on the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Mayank Tripathi
AML Compliance
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